From: Emel, Erica

To: Jae Lim

Subject: RE: SES-LIC-20200512-00520; call sign: E202001
Date: Thursday, June 18, 2020 6:44:03 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi jae,

Please see the responses in red:

1) Please provide antenna gain@11700-12200 MHz — 36.69-36.93 dBi at 11.7-12.2 GHz
2) We will change 1700 MHz Freq Lo to 11700 MHz for YPG Antenna 1 — 11700 MHz is correct for Freq Lo.
3) Please verify minimum elevation angle and azim for all sites —

Minimum Az/El pairs:

1. YPG

a. 147 Azimuth (true), 46 Elevation
2. FTTC

a. 177 Azimuth (true), 35 Elevation
3. GB

a. 143 Azimuth (true), 43 Elevation

Should you need any additional information, please advise.
Thank you.
Regards,

Erica Emel

International Contracts

General Atomics Aeronautical Systems, Inc.
14170 Kirkham Way

Poway, CA 92064

Office: (858) 879-5167
Email: erica.emel@ga-asi.com

PLEASE NOTE: GA-ASI OPERATES ON A 9/80 WORK SCHEDULE WITH EVERY OTHER FRIDAY OFF. ANY E-MAILS OR VOICEMAILS LEFT ON AN "OFF FRIDAY" WILL BE RETURNED THE FOLLOWING MONDAY*
The information contained in this electronic message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain i ion that is privileged, ial and exempt from disclosure under applicable

law. This message may also contain technical data, export of which s restricted by the ional Traffic in Arms ions (ITAR). Disclosure to foreign persons without prior U.S. Government approval is prohibited. Violations of
these export laws and regulations are subject to severe civil and criminal penalties.

This message may include Company Sensitive and/or Proprietary Information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are informed that any dissemination, copying or disclosure of the material contained herein, in whole or in part, is
strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this message.

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 2:05 PM

To: Emel, Erica <Erica.Emel@ga-asi.com>

Subject: -EXT-SES-LIC-20200512-00520; call sign: E202001

WARNING: This message is from an external source. Evaluate the message carefully BEFORE clicking on links or opening attachments.
Hi Erica Emel,
We hope all is well with you and your family.
Please take a look below and verify the following:
1) Please provide antenna gain@11700-12200 MHz
2) We will change 1700 MHz Freq Lo to 11700 MHz for YPG Antenna 1

3) Please verify minimum elevation angle and azim for all sites

Thanks.
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